
Licensing Sub-Committee

Date: Thursday, 6th December, 2018
Time: 10.00 am
Venue: Kaposvar Room - Guildhall, Bath

Councillors: Les Kew, Rob Appleyard and Deirdre Horstmann

Chief Executive and other appropriate officers
Press and Public

A briefing session for Members will be held at 9.30am in the room where the meeting is to take 
place.

Sean O'Neill
Democratic Services
Lewis House, Manvers Street, Bath, BA1 1JG 
Telephone: 01225 395090
Web-site - http://www.bathnes.gov.uk 
E-mail: Democratic_Services@bathnes.gov.uk



NOTES:
1. Inspection of Papers: Papers are available for inspection as follows:

Council’s website: https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1

Paper copies are available for inspection at the Public Access points:- Reception: Civic 
Centre - Keynsham, Guildhall - Bath, The Hollies - Midsomer Norton. Bath Central and 
Midsomer Norton public libraries.

2. Details of decisions taken at this meeting can be found in the minutes which will be 
circulated with the agenda for the next meeting. In the meantime, details can be obtained by 
contacting as above. 

3. Recording at Meetings:-

The Openness of Local Government Bodies Regulations 2014 now allows filming and recording 
by anyone attending a meeting.  This is not within the Council’s control.  Some of our meetings 
are webcast. At the start of the meeting, the Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is to 
be filmed.  If you would prefer not to be filmed for the webcast, please make yourself known to 
the camera operators.  We request that those filming/recording meetings avoid filming public 
seating areas, children, vulnerable people etc; however, the Council cannot guarantee this will 
happen.

The Council will broadcast the images and sounds live via the internet 
www.bathnes.gov.uk/webcast. The Council may also use the images/sound recordings on its 
social media site or share with other organisations, such as broadcasters.

4. Public Speaking at Meetings

The Council has a scheme to encourage the public to make their views known at meetings. 
They may make a statement relevant to what the meeting has power to do. They may also 
present a petition or a deputation on behalf of a group. They may also ask a question to which a 
written answer will be given. Advance notice is required not less than two full working days 
before the meeting. This means that for meetings held on Thursdays notice must be 
received in Democratic Services by 5.00pm the previous Monday. Further details of the 
scheme:

https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=12942

5. Emergency Evacuation Procedure

When the continuous alarm sounds, you must evacuate the building by one of the designated 
exits and proceed to the named assembly point. The designated exits are signposted. 
Arrangements are in place for the safe evacuation of disabled people.

6. Supplementary information for meetings

Additional information and Protocols and procedures relating to meetings

https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13505

https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ieDocHome.aspx?bcr=1
http://www.bathnes.gov.uk/webcast
https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=12942
https://democracy.bathnes.gov.uk/ecCatDisplay.aspx?sch=doc&cat=13505


Licensing Sub-Committee - Thursday, 6th December, 2018

at 10.00 am in the Kaposvar Room - Guildhall, Bath

A G E N D A

1.  EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

The Chair will draw attention to the emergency evacuation procedure as set out under 
Note 5 on the previous page.

2.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS 

3.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

At this point in the meeting declarations of interest are received from Members in any 
of the agenda items under consideration at the meeting. Members are asked to 
indicate:

(a) The agenda item number in which they have an interest to declare.

(b) The nature of their interest.

(c) Whether their interest is a disclosable pecuniary interest or an other interest,   
(as defined in Part 2, A and B of the Code of Conduct and Rules for Registration of 
Interests)

Any Member who needs to clarify any matters relating to the declaration of interests is 
recommended to seek advice from the Council’s Monitoring Officer or a member of his 
staff before the meeting to expedite dealing with the item during the meeting.

4.  TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR 

5.  MINUTES: 25 OCTOBER 2018 (Pages 5 - 10)

6.  TAXI VEHICLE PROCEDURE (Pages 11 - 14)

The Chair will, if required, explain the procedure to be followed for the next two items 
of business.

7.  CONSIDERATION OF VEHICLE SUITABILITY TO BE LICENSED AS A PRIVATE 
HIRE VEHICLE (Pages 15 - 44)

8.  CONSIDERATION OF VEHICLE SUITABILITY TO BE LICENSED AS A PRIVATE 



HIRE VEHICLE (Pages 45 - 76)

9.  LICENSING ACT PROCEDURE (Pages 77 - 80)

The Chair will, if required, explain the licensing procedure.

10.  APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE FOR PUB IN THE PARK, ROYAL 
VICTORIA PARK, MARLBOROUGH LANE, BATH BA1 2NQ (Pages 81 - 126)

11.  STREET TRADING PROCEDURE (Pages 127 - 130)

The Chair will, if required, explain the procedure to be followed for the next item of 
business.

12.  APPLICATION TO CREATE A STREET TRADING PITCH (141-148) - NEW 
ORCHARD STREET BATH (Pages 131 - 158)

The Committee Administrator for this meeting is Sean O'Neill who can be contacted on 
01225 395090.



BATH AND NORTH EAST SOMERSET COUNCIL

Page 1

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE

Thursday, 25th October, 2018, 10.00 am

Councillors: Les Kew (Chair), Rob Appleyard and Deirdre Horstmann 
Officers in attendance: Carrie-Ann Evans (Deputy Team Leader (Barrister)), Ian Nash 
(Public Protection Officer (Licensing)) and Lauren Latta (Public Protection Technical 
Officer)

17   EMERGENCY EVACUATION PROCEDURE 

The Democratic Services Officer advised the meeting of the procedure.

18   APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND SUBSTITUTIONS 

There were none.

19   DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

There were none.

20   TO ANNOUNCE ANY URGENT BUSINESS AGREED BY THE CHAIR 

There was none.

21   MINUTES: 24 SEPTEMBER 2018 AND 11 OCTOBER 2018 

The minutes of the meetings of the 24th September 2018 and the 11th October 2018 
were approved as a correct record and signed by the Chair.

22   STREET TRADING PROCEDURE 

The Chair drew attention to the procedure to be followed for the next item of 
business.

23   APPLICATION FOR A STREET TRADING PITCH (28), GRAND PARADE, BATH 

Applicant: Thomas Dollar and Rebecca Paisley trading as “Bernard’s”

Objectors: Mrs A Robins, Dr W Mistral, Mrs J Mistral, Mr M Rutherford

The parties confirmed that they understood the procedure to be followed for the 
hearing.

The Public Protection Officer presented the report.

Ms Paisley and Mr Dollar stated the applicant’s case. Ms Paisley said that the 
application was to sell food and beverages from 06:00. She did not think that their 
van would cause obstruction, because the pavement is fairly wide at that point. They 
were aware that there were a lot of tourists in that part of the city and wished their 

Page 5

Agenda Item 5



Page 2 of 5

business to be considered an asset. She submitted that pitch 28 was separated by 
the road from the residential area. Any kind of hot food business gives rise to 
aromas, but the van would be in a fully open location and smells would be dispersed. 
Chips would not be sold. Objectors had expressed concern about noise, but cooking 
would be by gas, and there would be no electric generator. Trading would cease at 
16:00, so late-night revellers would not be congregating around the van. All 
packaging and cups would be recyclable. Food provided would include bacon and 
other sandwiches, filled rolls, cakes, soup, coffee, hot chocolate and water. There 
would be vegetarian and vegan options.

In reply to questions from Members, Ms Paisley and Mr Dollar stated:

 There would be a waste water container, and slops left in cups would be 
emptied into it and removed from the site.

 They would be prepared to amend their starting hour from 06:00. They would 
like to begin early enough to serve people going to work, and would accept 
08:00 as the start time.

 It would take about 30 minutes to set up before the start of trading and about 
the same time to pack up at the end of the day.

 The van does not have an extractor for cooking smells. This would not be very 
helpful as an extractor would have to have an outlet to the street any way. 
The van has two vents. There are already restaurants and other premises 
selling hot food and producing smells in the vicinity. They thought it unlikely 
that smells emanating from their van would be detectable in the residential 
properties on the other side of the road.

Mrs Robins stated the case for the objectors. She said that objectors were 
concerned about the health and safety implications of this application. There are 
frequent traffic jams on the road in the morning, and buses are picking up and setting 
down passengers throughout the day. Passing drivers might be tempted to stop their 
cars in order to buy from the van, adding to congestion. The pavement near the pitch 
was only 14 feet wide, so that people would have to pass it in single file. There was 
also a danger of customers of Bernard’s stepping out into the road. There were two 
trees and a large Council waste receptacle nearby. People lingered to admire the 
view and take photos. The smell from onions cooking could be very penetrating and 
could cause nuisance. She submitted that the application was in conflict with the 
Council’s street trading policy, as within 100-200 metres of the van there would be 
other premises selling food and drinks, so Bernard’s would not be complementary to 
them. She expressed concern about gulls being attracted, undermining the Council’s 
efforts to reduce nuisance from gulls. She suggested that the proposed time for the 
start of trading of 06.00 was far too early, and that if the application were to be 
granted, it should be with a start time of 08:00.

The Parties were invited to sum up.

Mrs Robins said that trading from the van would impact on the ability of pedestrians 
to move up and down the pavement. However, the main objective of the objectors 

Page 6



Page 3 of 5

was to protect the character of Grand Parade. She felt that the application would 
have an unfair impact on residents. 

Ms Paisley said that the applicant had originally applied for pitch 29, which they had 
been granted, but had later been told that that pitch was no longer available after 
they had paid the fee for it. They had then applied for pitch 28 and had been 
surprised when objections from the public had been received. Mr Thomas said that 
the footprint of the van was very small, and that he could not see how it would cause 
obstruction.

Following an adjournment the Sub-Committee RESOLVED to grant the application 
with modifications, as detailed below. 

Decision and reasons

Members have had to determine an application for a Street Trading Consent at 
existing pitch 28 Grand Parade. This application is made by Bernard’s who propose 
to sell bacon rolls, filled baps, teas, coffees and cold drinks from a smart and small 
trailer every day from 6am to 4pm. In determining the application members have 
taken into account the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982, the 
Council’s Policy on Street Trading and the Human Rights Act 1998. 

The Applicant

Ms Paisley on behalf of her business Bernard’s, indicated having considered the 
representations that they consider some of them to be reasonable. For example, 
they do not wish to cause any early morning disturbance and would be willing to start 
later than the 6am originally proposed. In addressing concerns raised by objectors 
Ms Paisley indicated that she does not think the trailer would cause an obstruction 
and said she would discourage her customers from feeding gulls. She explained that 
bins would be provided for litter and that they would encourage recycling. In relation 
to food smells she noted that any food trading in the city would cause some kind of 
aroma but she does not perceive an issue in this area. In terms of the business 
offering she said it would be good English takeaway food including vegan and 
vegetarian options and they want to be a friendly business and an asset for the area. 
Ms Paisley indicated that they would not be using a generator so that there would be 
no noise running from that. 

In questions from members the applicants confirmed that they would be willing to 
amend their start time to start trading at 8am with set up from 7am. 

The Interested Parties

A written objection to the application was submitted on behalf of the Empire Owner’s 
Committee which represents the 43 apartments in the Empire. In broad terms, the 
objection related to impact on or from architectural beauty; crowded pavements; litter 
and smell; gulls and health and safety. Specific concerns were raised related to the 
proposed operating hours and impact on residents of the proposed early start at 6am 
and the smell emanating from the hot food. 

Mrs Robins on behalf of the Empire Owner’s Committee and as representative 
speaker of the objectors amplified the written representations by making oral 

Page 7



Page 4 of 5

submissions to the Committee. She indicated that in their view the application is in 
conflict with much of the Street Trading Policy. She referred to the early start time 
proposed which she said was insensitive to the needs of residents and may attract 
passing cars and referred to the anticipated noise associated with those vehicles 
stopping and starting. She asked that trading not start before 8am with delivery of 
the trailer no more than 15 minutes prior to that. Mrs Robins expressed concerns 
about how and when the trailer would be removed. In relation to the policy 
expectation that the proposal would complement premises-based trading, Mrs 
Robins referred to a nearby pitch at Bog Island and the Guildhall Market and 
submitted that the proposal would not complement these. Mrs Robins queried how 
healthy bacon was and the smells that would emanate from the food preparation. 
Mrs Robins expressed the view that the proposal would result in 2/3 of pedestrian 
space on the pavement being lost and raised concerns about safety and members of 
the public stepping out into the road. When questioned by members however, she 
accepted that there had not been any issues of this nature from a stall that had 
occupied this pitch. 

In summary, Mrs Robins indicated that the days and hours of trading should not be 
allowed. She cited concerns regarding the safety and general inconvenience as well 
as the perceived impact of the colour and presence of this trailer on the setting of the 
World Heritage Site which she said would be a harmful intrusion on the views that 
people experience both residents and visitors.

6 other interested parties made written representations and raised concerns related 
to the aesthetics of a hot food stall in this important historical and architectural site; 
the food smells and litter; the potential for crowding around the stall; the risk of 
attracting gulls and other birds; the potential to disturb residents early in the morning 
with operating hours which they submitted, do not mirror premises’ trading hours in 
the vicinity. 

Consultees

There had been no representations from consultees such as Environmental 
Services, Development Control or Highways Services. 

Members 

Members were careful to only take into account matters of relevance and to 
disregard matters which were irrelevant. Members were mindful of the fact that they 
had to determine the application in accordance with the current legislative framework 
and with regard to the policy and noted that the principle of a pitch in this location 
had already been established. 
 
Members noted that there had been no objection to the application from the 
Highways Team or Environmental Services.

In reaching a decision Members took account of all the relevant oral and written 
representations and balanced the competing interests of the applicant and the 
interested parties.
 
Whilst they weighed in the balance the objections raised by the Empire Owners 
Committee and 6 other interested parties they found, in the exercise of their 

Page 8



Page 5 of 5

discretion, that the proposed use of the pitch would provide vibrancy and interest to 
the local environment and that they had the scope within the Policy to consider the 
goods to be sold on a pitch by pitch basis and that street trading is an opportunity for 
small businesses to establish themselves and grow. 

Members noted that there would be standard conditions to prevent obstruction of the 
street and danger to persons using it, as well as a number of conditions related to 
the prevention of nuisance or other annoyance, amongst other conditions. 

Accordingly, Members saw fit to grant the street trading consent subject to the 
standard and specific conditions with one specific condition amended as follows:

 Trading times to be amended from 06:00 to 16:00 to 07:00 to 16:00

Members considered this amendment to be appropriate and proportionate in the 
exercise of their discretion. 

Authority delegated to the Public Protection Officer to grant the consent subject to 
the Standard Conditions and with the additional specific conditions (as amended) 
such as are reasonable and necessary.

The meeting ended at 11.25 am

Chair(person)

Date Confirmed and Signed

Prepared by Democratic Services

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
HACKNEY CARRIAGE (TAXI) AND

PRIVATE HIRE PROPRIETORS LICENCE PROCEDURE

S:\DEMOCRATIC SERVICES\WORDDOCS\REGULATORY AND 
CTTEES\LICTAX\PERM\PROCEDURECHARTPROPRIETORS.DOC

Confirm Applicant/Licensee has 
received and understands procedure

Licensing Officer introduces the report

Meeting reconvened and Chair 
announces decision. Reasons given 
and parties advised decision will be 

confirmed in writing.

Committee moves to private session to  
determine matter.

Applicant/Licensee invited to make 
closing statement.

Invite Licensing Officer for comment. 
Officer may also be questioned.

Applicant/Licensee may call witnesses 
who may also be questioned.

Applicant/Licensee asked to present 
case. Questions may be asked by 

Members

Members have the option to go out and 
look at the vehicle.

If Applicant/Licensee not present 
Committee decides whether to proceed 

or defer on notice

Chair introduces Members and Officers 
present 

Page 11

Agenda Item 6



This page is intentionally left blank



Licensing Sub-Committee
Hackney Carriage and Private Hire

 Proprietors’ Hearing Procedure 

1. The Chair will introduce Members of the Committee, introduce the Officers 
present, explain the procedure to be followed and ensure those present have 
received and understood that procedure.

2. The Licensing Officer will outline the nature of the matter to be considered by 
the Committee.

3. Members inspect the vehicle.

4. The Applicant (or his/her representative) present their case, may call witnesses 
and may be questioned by the Committee and other parties.

5. Interested parties present their case, may call witnesses and may be questioned 
by the Committee and other parties.

6. The Chair will invite the Licensing Officer to comment.  If an Officer makes 
comment they may be questioned.

7. Interested parties will be invited to make a closing statement.

8. The Applicant will be invited to make a closing statement.

9. The Chair will invite the Committee to move into private session to enable the 
Members to deliberate in private.  The Committee will reconvene publicly if 
clarification of evidence is required and/or legal advice is required.  The 
Committee may retire to a private room, or alternatively require vacation of the 
meeting room by all other persons.

10. Whilst in deliberation the Committee will be accompanied by Legal and 
Democratic Services Officers for the purpose of assisting them in drafting their 
reasoning for the decision.

11. The Committee will reconvene the meeting and the Chair will announce the 
Committee’s decision with reasons and advise that the decision will be released 
in writing within the statutory time limits.

Updated November 2013

Page 13



PLEASE NOTE:

 Where the Committee considers it necessary the procedure may be varied.

 In circumstances where a party fails to attend the Committee will consider 
whether to proceed in absence or defer to the next meeting. Should a matter 
be deferred the deferral notice will state that the matter may proceed in a 
party’s absence on the next occasion. In deciding whether to proceed all 
notices, communications and representations will be considered.

 Only in exceptional circumstances will the Committee take account of 
additional late documentary or other information and will be at the discretion of 
the Chair and on notice to all the other parties.  No new representations will be 
allowed at the hearing.

 The Committee will disregard all information or representations considered 
irrelevant.

 The hearing will take the form of a discussion. The Committee will allow 
parties to the proceedings to ask questions. Formal cross examination will be 
discouraged and, should it be necessary, supplementary questions limited to 
clarification purposes.

 Parties will be allowed an equal amount of time to present their cases. Whilst 
time limits are at the discretion of the Chair, in the interests of cost and 
efficiency, presentations will not normally exceed twenty minutes to include 
summarising the case. Time limits will not include the time taken for questions. 

N.B.
1.  Where there is more than one party making relevant representations 

the time allocated will be split between those parties.
2. Where several parties are making the same or similar representations it 

is suggested that one representative is appointed to avoid duplication 
and to make the most efficient use of the allocated time. 

3. Where an objection is made by an association or local residents group, 
a duly authorised person – as notified to the Licensing authority – may 
speak on behalf of that association or local residents group. 

 The Chair may request that any person behaving in a disruptive manner leave 
the hearing and refuse that person to return, or only to return subject to 
conditions.  An excluded person however is entitled to submit the information 
they would have been entitled to present had they not been required to leave.

 Bath & North East Somerset Council is committed to taking decisions in an 
honest, accountable and transparent fashion. On occasion however, it may be 
necessary to exclude members of the press and public on the grounds set out 
in the Local Government Act 1972 Schedule 12 (a). In those circumstances 
reasons for such decisions will be given.

 If any person has special needs regarding access, hearing or vision, this 
should be brought to the Licensing Authority’s attention prior to the hearing in 
order that reasonable adjustments can be made. 

Page 14



 

 

Bath & North East Somerset Council 
 

MEETING/
DECISION 
MAKER:  

Licensing Sub-Committee 

MEETING 
DATE:  

Thursday 6th December 2018 

EXECUTIVE FORWARD 
PLAN REFERENCE: 

 

  

TITLE: 
CONSIDERATION OF VEHICLE SUITABILITY TO BE LICENSED AS A 
PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE  –  Mr AN  

WARD: ALL  

OPEN PUBLIC SESSION 

List of attachments to this report: 

Annex A – Application Form. 

Annex B – Standard Private Hire Vehicle Licence Conditions. 

Annex C - Policy on Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Standards. 

 
1 THE ISSUE 

1.1   This report invites the Licensing Sub-Committee to consider whether or not a 
vehicle that is over 5 years old is suitable to be licensed as a private hire vehicle.  

1.2 The policy adopted by the Council requires each application be dealt with on its 
own merits and where applications fall outside the general policy they should be 
referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee for determination. 

1.3 The policy adopted by the Council requires that the vehicle shall normally be less 
than 5 years old when first licensed by the Council.  Any vehicle presented for 
licensing which is older than 5 years at the date of the application will be referred 
to the relevant Council Licensing Sub-Committee for determination. 

2 RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 That the Sub-Committee determine the issue. 

 

Page 15

Agenda Item 7



 

3 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (FINANCE, PROPERTY, PEOPLE) 

3.1 There are no resource implications arising from this report.  There is a non-
refundable fee of £111 for this application. 

4 STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS AND BASIS FOR PROPOSAL 

4.1 Section 80 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
defines a private hire vehicle as ‘a motor vehicle constructed or adapted to seat 

fewer than nine passengers, other than a hackney carriage or public service 

vehicle or a London cab or tramcar, which is provided for hire with the 
services of a driver for the purpose of carrying passengers. 

4.2 Section 48 (1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
provides that a district council may on the receipt of an application from the 
proprietor of any vehicle for the grant in respect of such vehicle of a licence to 
use the vehicle as a Private Hire Vehicle, grant in respect thereof a vehicle 
licence: 

Provided that a district council shall not grant such a licence unless they are 
satisfied – 

(a) that the vehicle is- 

(i) suitable in type, size and design for use as a private hire vehicle, 

(ii) not of such design and appearance as to lead any person to believe 
that the vehicle is a hackney carriage, 

(iii) in a suitable mechanical condition, 

(iv) safe, and 

(v) comfortable. 

 

4.3 Section 48 (2) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
provides that a district council may attach to the grant of a licence under this 
section such conditions as they may consider reasonably necessary including, 
without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing provisions of this subsection, 
conditions requiring or prohibiting the display of signs on or from the vehicle to 
which the licence relates. 

4.4 Section 48 (7) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
provides that any person aggrieved by the refusal of a district council to grant a 
vehicle licence under this section or by any conditions specified in such a 
licence, may appeal to a magistrates court. 

4.5 In January 2014 the Council’s Licensing Committee adopted the current policy 
on Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Standards –Drivers, Vehicles 
and Operators.  (The Policy is produced at Annex C). 

4.6 In January 2014 the Council’s Licensing Committee adopted a set of standard 
licence conditions applicable to all Private Hire vehicle licenses issued in Bath & 
North East Somerset.  (The conditions are produced at Annex B) 

Page 16



 

5 THE REPORT 

5.1 The applicant applied for the grant of a Private Hire vehicle licence on the 26th 
September 2018. (A copy of the application form is produced at Annex A). 

5.2 The application is for a Skoda Superb which was first registered on the 27th April 
2012.  At the time of application the vehicle was 6 years and five months old. 

5.3 The current policy on Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Standards – 
Drivers, Vehicles and Operators states “That all vehicles will normally be less 
than five years old when first licensed”.  

5.4 The standard conditions attached to the grant of a Private Hire Vehicle licence 
state “The vehicle shall normally be less than five years old when first licensed 
by the Council.  Any vehicle presented for licensing which is older than 5 years 
at the date of application will be referred to the relevant Council Licensing Sub-
Committee for determination”. 

5.5 The vehicle was previously licensed as a Private Hire vehicle with this authority 
from the 5th February 2014 until the 17th May 2018. 

5.6 On the 17th May 2018 the applicant replaced this vehicle with a newer vehicle 
registered in 2018 and the Skoda Superb ceased to be licensed with this 
authority.  However, the applicant wishes to re-licence the Skoda Superb so that 
it can continue to be used as a private hire vehicle.  

5.7 At the time of writing this report the vehicle has covered 147,136 miles according 
to an MOT certificate issued on the 3rd September 2018. 

5.8 The vehicle will be available for inspection by members on the day of the 
meeting should they so wish.  

6 RATIONALE 

6.1 Each application for a licence will be considered on its own merits and in line 
with the current Policy on Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing 
Standards. This application is for a Private Hire vehicle licence in respect of a 
vehicle which cannot comply with the standard licence conditions attached to the 
grant of a Private Hire vehicle licence in B&NES.  Consequently, this matter is 
referred to the Licensing Sub Committee for consideration. 

7 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

7.1 None 

Page 17



 

 

 

8 CONSULTATION 

8.1 The Council's Monitoring Officer (Director of Legal & Democratic) and Section 
151 Officer (Director of Finance) and Information Governance Officer have all 
had the opportunity to input to this report and have cleared it for publication.. 

9 RISK MANAGEMENT 

9.1 A risk assessment related to the issue and recommendations has been 
undertaken, in compliance with the Council's decision making risk management 
guidance. 

 

Contact person  John Dowding  01225 477689 

Background 
papers 

Licensing File 

Please contact the report author if you need to access this report in an 
alternative format 

 

Page 18



 

Page 1 of 2 

 
Access to Information Arrangements 

 
Exclusion of access by the public to Council meetings 

 
 

Information Compliance Ref: LGA 1958/18 

 

Meeting / Decision: Licensing Sub-Committee 

Date: Thursday 6th December 2018 

Author: John Dowding 

Report Title: CONSIDERATION OF VEHICLE SUITABILITY TO BE 
LICENSED AS A PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE   
 
Exempt Appendices:  
Exempt Annex A – Application Form. 
Exempt Annex B – Standard Private Hire Vehicle Licence Conditions. 
Exempt Annex C - Policy on Hackney Carriage and Private Hire 
Licensing Standards. 
 
The Report contains exempt information, according to the categories set out 
in the Local Government Act 1972 (amended Schedule 12A). The relevant 
exemption is set out below. 
 

 
The public interest test has been applied, and it is concluded that the public 
interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosure at this time. It is therefore recommended that the exempt 
appendices be withheld from publication on the Council website. The 
paragraphs below set out the relevant public interest issues in this case. 
 
PUBLIC INTEREST TEST 
 
If the Sub-Committee wishes to consider a matter with press and public 
excluded, it must be satisfied on two matters. 
 

Stating the exemption: 
1. Information relating to any individual 
2. Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual 
3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 
person (including the authority holding that information) 

Page 19



 

Page 2 of 2 

Firstly, it must be satisfied that the information likely to be disclosed falls 
within one of the accepted categories of exempt information under the Local 
Government Act 1972.   
 
The officer responsible for this item believes that this information falls within 
the following exemptions and this has been confirmed by the Council’s 
Information Compliance Manager.  
 
The following exemptions are engaged in respect to this report: 
1. Information relating to any individual 
2. Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual 
3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 
person (including the authority holding that information) 
 
Exemptions 1 and 2 above must be considered in conjunction with the 
Principles of the Data Protection Act 2018 (DPA). It is considered that 
disclosure of the information in this report would breach the first principle of 
the DPA, which requires personal data to be fairly and lawfully processed. 
Further, as any information revealed by the Disclosure and Barring Service 
(DBS) check is likely to constitute sensitive personal data in terms of the DPA, 
this information cannot be disclosed by the Council without the explicit 
consent of the individual concerned. 
 
Secondly, it is necessary to weigh up the arguments for and against 
disclosure on public interest grounds.  It is considered that there is a public 
interest in information about individuals applying for taxi licences in the area, 
and in particular, information as to the backgrounds of those individuals.  
 
Other factors in favour of disclosure include:  

• furthering public understanding of the issues involved; 
• furthering public participation in the public debate of issues, in that 

disclosure would allow a more informed debate; 
• promoting accountability and transparency by the Council for the 

decisions it takes; 
• allowing individuals and companies to understand decisions made by 

the Council affecting their lives and assist individuals to challenge 
those decisions. 

 
However there is a real risk that the first Principle of the DPA will be 
breached by this disclosure, and that the individual/s concerned could bring 
a successful action against the Council if the disclosure occurred. Therefore 
it is recommended that exemptions 1 and 2 in Schedule 12A stand.  The 
Council considers that the public interest is in favour of not holding this 
matter in open session at this time and that any reporting on the meeting is 
prevented in accordance with Section 100A(5A) 
 
Due to the factors outlined above, further consideration has not been given to 
the application of exemption 3 of Schedule 12A.  

Page 20



Document is Restricted

Page 21

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 

Bath & North East Somerset Council 
 

MEETING/
DECISION 
MAKER:  

Licensing Sub-Committee 

MEETING 
DATE:  

Thursday 6th December 2018 

EXECUTIVE FORWARD 
PLAN REFERENCE: 

 

  

TITLE: 
CONSIDERATION OF VEHICLE SUITABILITY TO BE LICENSED AS A 
PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE  –  Mr PR  

WARD: ALL  

OPEN PUBLIC SESSION 

List of attachments to this report: 

Annex A – Application Form. 

Annex B – Standard Private Hire Vehicle Licence Conditions. 

Annex C - Policy on Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Standards. 

 
1 THE ISSUE 

1.1   This report invites the Licensing Sub-Committee to consider whether or not a 
vehicle that is over 5 years old is suitable to be licensed as a private hire vehicle.  

1.2 The policy adopted by the Council requires each application be dealt with on its 
own merits and where applications fall outside the general policy they should be 
referred to the Licensing Sub-Committee for determination. 

1.3 The policy adopted by the Council requires that the vehicle shall normally be less 
than 5 years old when first licensed by the Council.  Any vehicle presented for 
licensing which is older than 5 years at the date of the application will be referred 
to the relevant Council Licensing Sub-Committee for determination. 

2 RECOMMENDATION 

2.1 That the Sub-Committee determine the issue. 

 

Page 45

Agenda Item 8



 

 

3 RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS (FINANCE, PROPERTY, PEOPLE) 

3.1 There are no resource implications arising from this report.  There is a non-
refundable fee of £111 for this application. 

4 STATUTORY CONSIDERATIONS AND BASIS FOR PROPOSAL 

4.1 Section 80 of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
defines a private hire vehicle as ‘a motor vehicle constructed or adapted to seat 

fewer than nine passengers, other than a hackney carriage or public service 

vehicle or a London cab or tramcar, which is provided for hire with the 
services of a driver for the purpose of carrying passengers. 

4.2 Section 48 (1) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
provides that a district council may on the receipt of an application from the 
proprietor of any vehicle for the grant in respect of such vehicle of a licence to 
use the vehicle as a Private Hire Vehicle, grant in respect thereof a vehicle 
licence: 

Provided that a district council shall not grant such a licence unless they are 
satisfied – 

(a) that the vehicle is- 

(i) suitable in type, size and design for use as a private hire vehicle, 

(ii) not of such design and appearance as to lead any person to believe 
that the vehicle is a hackney carriage, 

(iii) in a suitable mechanical condition, 

(iv) safe, and 

(v) comfortable. 

 

4.3 Section 48 (2) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
provides that a district council may attach to the grant of a licence under this 
section such conditions as they may consider reasonably necessary including, 
without prejudice to the generality of the foregoing provisions of this subsection, 
conditions requiring or prohibiting the display of signs on or from the vehicle to 
which the licence relates. 

4.4 Section 48 (7) of the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1976 
provides that any person aggrieved by the refusal of a district council to grant a 
vehicle licence under this section or by any conditions specified in such a 
licence, may appeal to a magistrates court. 

4.5 In January 2014 the Council’s Licensing Committee adopted the current policy 
on Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Standards –Drivers, Vehicles 
and Operators.  (The Policy is produced at Annex C). 

Page 46



 

4.6 In January 2014 the Council’s Licensing Committee adopted a set of standard 
licence conditions applicable to all Private Hire vehicle licenses issued in Bath & 
North East Somerset.  (The conditions are produced at Annex B) 

5 THE REPORT 

5.1 The applicant applied for the grant of a Private Hire vehicle licence on the 14th 
November 2018. (A copy of the application form is produced at Annex A). 

5.2 The application is for a Peugeot 508 which was first registered on the 2nd May 
2012.  At the time of application the vehicle was 6 years and 6 months old. 

5.3 The current policy on Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing Standards – 
Drivers, Vehicles and Operators states “That all vehicles will normally be less 
than five years old when first licensed”.  

5.4 The standard conditions attached to the grant of a Private Hire Vehicle licence 
state “The vehicle shall normally be less than five years old when first licensed 
by the Council.  Any vehicle presented for licensing which is older than 5 years 
at the date of application will be referred to the relevant Council Licensing Sub-
Committee for determination”. 

5.5 The vehicle was previously licensed as a Private Hire vehicle with this authority 
from the 25th November 2016 until the 31st October 2018. 

5.6 All Private Hire Vehicle licenses issued in Bath & North East Somerset expire on 
the 31st October.    

5.7 .Renewal letters were sent to all Private Hire vehicle licensees in the first week of 
September 2018 inviting them to telephone the licensing team to make an 
appointment to renew their licence before the expiry date of the 31st October.  

5.8 Whilst the applicant had arranged a number of appointments to renew this 
licence these were subsequently cancelled by the applicant.  Accordingly the 
deadline for renewing this vehicle’s Private Hire Vehicle license passed meaning 
the application must be treated as a new application. 

5.9 According to information on the GOV.UK Check MOT website the applicants’ 
vehicle was first presented for MOT test on the 29th October 2018 and failed. At 
the time the vehicle received its MOT Test certificate the recorded vehicle 
mileage was 138,522. 

5.10 The application must be treated as a new application as the vehicle falls outside 
of the current council policy in relation to the age of vehicles. 

5.11 The vehicle will be available for inspection by members on the day of the 
meeting should they so wish. 

6 RATIONALE 

6.1 Each application for a licence will be considered on its own merits and in line 
with the current Policy on Hackney Carriage and Private Hire Licensing 
Standards. This application is for a Private Hire vehicle licence in respect of a 
vehicle which cannot comply with the standard licence conditions attached to the 

Page 47



 

grant of a Private Hire vehicle licence in B&NES.  Consequently, this matter is 
referred to the Licensing Sub Committee for consideration. 

7 OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 

7.1 None 

8 CONSULTATION 

8.1 The Council's Monitoring Officer (Director of Legal & Democratic) and Section 
151 Officer (Director of Finance) and Information Governance Officer have all 
had the opportunity to input to this report and have cleared it for publication.. 

9 RISK MANAGEMENT 

9.1 A risk assessment related to the issue and recommendations has been 
undertaken, in compliance with the Council's decision making risk management 
guidance. 

 

 

Page 48



 

 

Contact person  John Dowding  01225 477689 

Background 
papers 

Licensing File 

Please contact the report author if you need to access this report in an 
alternative format 

 

Page 49



This page is intentionally left blank



 

Page 1 of 2 

 
Access to Information Arrangements 

 
Exclusion of access by the public to Council meetings 

 
 

Information Compliance Ref: LGA 1960/18 

 

Meeting / Decision: Licensing Sub-Committee 

Date: Thursday 6th December 2018 

Author: John Dowding 

Report Title: CONSIDERATION OF VEHICLE SUITABILITY TO BE 
LICENSED AS A PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE   
 
Exempt Appendices:  
Exempt Annex A – Application Form. 
Exempt Annex B – Standard Private Hire Vehicle Licence Conditions. 
Exempt Annex C - Policy on Hackney Carriage and Private Hire 
Licensing Standards. 
 
The Report contains exempt information, according to the categories set out 
in the Local Government Act 1972 (amended Schedule 12A). The relevant 
exemption is set out below. 
 

 
The public interest test has been applied, and it is concluded that the public 
interest in maintaining the exemption outweighs the public interest in 
disclosure at this time. It is therefore recommended that the Report be 
withheld from publication on the Council website. The paragraphs below set 
out the relevant public interest issues in this case. 
 
PUBLIC INTEREST TEST 
 
If the Sub-Committee wishes to consider a matter with press and public 
excluded, it must be satisfied on two matters. 
 

Stating the exemption: 
1. Information relating to any individual 
2. Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual 
3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 
person (including the authority holding that information) 

Page 51



 

Page 2 of 2 

Firstly, it must be satisfied that the information likely to be disclosed falls 
within one of the accepted categories of exempt information under the Local 
Government Act 1972.   
 
The officer responsible for this item believes that this information falls within 
the following exemptions and this has been confirmed by the Council’s 
Information Compliance Manager.  
 
The following exemptions are engaged in respect to this report: 
1. Information relating to any individual 
2. Information which is likely to reveal the identity of an individual 
3. Information relating to the financial or business affairs of any particular 
person (including the authority holding that information) 
 
Exemptions 1 and 2 above must be considered in conjunction with the 
Principles of the Data Protection Act 2018 (DPA). It is considered that 
disclosure of the information in this report would breach the first principle of 
the DPA, which requires personal data to be fairly and lawfully processed. 
Further, as any information revealed by the Disclosure and Barring Service 
(DBS) check is likely to constitute sensitive personal data in terms of the DPA, 
this information cannot be disclosed by the Council without the explicit 
consent of the individual concerned. 
 
Secondly, it is necessary to weigh up the arguments for and against 
disclosure on public interest grounds.  It is considered that there is a public 
interest in information about individuals applying for taxi licences in the area, 
and in particular, information as to the backgrounds of those individuals.  
 
Other factors in favour of disclosure include:  

• furthering public understanding of the issues involved; 
• furthering public participation in the public debate of issues, in that 

disclosure would allow a more informed debate; 
• promoting accountability and transparency by the Council for the 

decisions it takes; 
• allowing individuals and companies to understand decisions made by 

the Council affecting their lives and assist individuals to challenge 
those decisions. 

 
However there is a real risk that the first Principle of the DPA will be 
breached by this disclosure, and that the individual/s concerned could bring 
a successful action against the Council if the disclosure occurred. Therefore 
it is recommended that exemptions 1 and 2 in Schedule 12A stand.  The 
Council considers that the public interest is in favour of not holding this 
matter in open session at this time and that any reporting on the meeting is 
prevented in accordance with Section 100A(5A) 
 
Due to the factors outlined above, further consideration has not been given to 
the application of exemption 3 of Schedule 12A.  

Page 52



Document is Restricted

Page 53

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1, 2, 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE
LICENSING ACT 2003

 PROCEDURE FOR NEW APPLICATIONS AND VARIATIONS

The parties will be allowed an equal maximum period of time not normally exceeding 
twenty minutes. Where more than one party make representations the time should 
be split equally between them. Where several parties make similar representations 
one representative should be appointed avoiding duplication and making the best 
use of the available time

Other Parties’ case(s)
(May call witnesses)

Questions to Other Parties by other parties 
and Members

Responsible Authorities’ case

Questions to Responsible Authorities by 
other parties and Members

Other Parties sum up
Applicant sums up

Adjournment

Reconvene and announce decision with 
reasons

Introductions by Chair

Have parties received and understood 
Licensing Procedure?

Summary/update by Licensing Officer

Applicant /representative presents case
(May call witnesses)

Questions to Applicant by other parties and 
Members

Page 77

Agenda Item 9



This page is intentionally left blank



E:\moderngov\data\AgendaItemDocs\6\9\0\AI00023096\$inm3acc1.rtf

LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE 
LICENSING ACT 2003

PROCEDURE FOR HEARING AN APPLICATION FOR A NEW PREMISES 
LICENCE OR FOR A VARIATION OF A PREMISES LICENCE

The Chair will allow the parties an equal maximum period of time in which to make 
representations that will not normally exceed twenty minutes.  Where more than 
one party makes relevant representations this time will be split between the parties 
and where several parties make similar representations it is suggested one 
representative is appointed to avoid duplication. 

The term “party” or “parties” will mean anyone to whom notice of this meeting has 
been given.

1. The Chair will introduce Members of the Sub-Committee, the Officers present 
and explain the procedure to be followed.

2. The Licensing Officer will outline the nature of the matter to be considered by 
the Sub-Committee.

3. (i) The Applicant/Licence Holder , or representative, addresses the Sub-
Committee who may be asked relevant questions by the other parties and 
Members.
(ii) witnesses may be called in support of the application who may be asked 
relevant questions by the other parties and Members.

4. (i) Any party making relevant representations,  or representative, will address 
the Sub-Committee who may be asked relevant questions by the Applicant, 
other parties and Members.
(ii) witnesses may be called in support of such representations who may be 
asked relevant questions by the Applicant, other parties and Members.

5. Responsible Authorities making representation will address the Committee and 
may be asked relevant questions by the Applicant, other parties and Members.

6. The other parties will be invited in turn to summarise their representations.

Responsible Authorities will be invited to summarise their representations

The Applicant/ Licence Holder will be invited to summarise the application.

8. The Chair will invite the Committee to move into private session to enable the 
Members to deliberate in private. The Committee will reconvene publicly if 
clarification of evidence is required and/or legal advice is required. The 
Committee may retire to a private room, or alternatively require vacation of the 
room by all other persons.

Whilst in deliberation the Committee will be accompanied by Legal and 
Democratic Service Officers for the purpose of assisting them in drafting their 
reasoning for the decision.

The Committee will reconvene the meeting and the Chair will announce the 
Committee’s decision with reasons and advise that the decision will be released 
in writing within the statutory time limits or advise that the decision will be 

Page 79



E:\moderngov\data\AgendaItemDocs\6\9\0\AI00023096\$inm3acc1.rtf

released in writing with reasons within the statutory time limit, in this instance, 5 
working days.

PLEASE NOTE:

 Where the Sub-Committee considers it necessary to do so, it may vary this 
procedure.

 In circumstances where a party fails to attend the Committee will consider 
whether to proceed in absence. Should a matter be deferred the deferral 
notice will state that the matter may proceed in a party’s absence on the next 
occasion. In deciding whether to proceed all notices, communications and 
representations will be considered.

 Only in exceptional circumstances will the Committee take into account any 
additional late documentary or other information produced by an existing party 
in support of their application/representation.  This will be at the discretion of 
the Chair and with the agreement of all the other parties.  No new 
representations will be allowed at the hearing.

 The hearing will take the form of a discussion and parties will be able to ask 
questions as set out above. However, formal cross examination will be 
discouraged.

 The Authority will disregard any information or representation given by a party 
which is not relevant to the Application and the Licensing Act 2003.

  Where there is more than one party making relevant representations the time 
allocated will be split between those parties.

 Where several parties are making the same or similar representations it is 
suggested that one representative is appointed to avoid duplication and make 
efficient use of the allocated time. 

 Where an objection is made by an association or residents group, a duly 
authorised person – as notified to the Licensing Authority – may speak on 
behalf of that association or group. 

 The Chair may request that persons behaving in a disruptive manner should 
leave the hearing and their return refused, or allowed subject to conditions.  
An excluded person is however, entitled to submit the information they would 
have been entitled to present had they not been excluded.

Bath & North East Somerset Council is committed to taking decisions in an 
honest, accountable and transparent fashion. On occasion however, it may be 
necessary to exclude members of the press and public pursuant to the Local 
Government Act 1972 Schedule 12 (a). In those circumstances reasons for such 
decisions will be given.

Page 80



Page 81

Agenda Item 10



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE PROCEDURE 
APPLICATIONS FOR

MISCELLANEOUS LICENSES, PERMITS, CONSENTS 

OVERVIEW

Introductions by Chair

Officer introduces the 
report.

Applicant’s case/questions  
[20 minutes]

Objector/Consultee
case/questions
 [20 minutes]

Closing statement by 
objector/consultee. 

Closing statement by 
applicant.

Committee retire to private 
session to consider 

application.

Meeting reconvened to hear 
Decision and Reasons

Page 127

Agenda Item 11



This page is intentionally left blank



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE PROCEDURE 
APPLICATIONS FOR

MISCELLANEOUS LICENSES, PERMITS, CONSENTS 

1. The Chair will introduce Members of the Committee, introduce the Officers 
present, explain the procedure to be followed and ensure those present have 
received and understood that procedure.

2. The Licensing Officer will outline the nature of the matter to be considered by the 
Committee.

3. The Applicant and or representative present their case and may be questioned by 
the Committee and other parties.

4. The Applicant may call witnesses in support who may be questioned by the 
Committee and other parties.

5. The objecting parties address the Committee and can be questioned by the 
Committee and other parties on matters relevant to the application. Any person 
presenting evidence for an objecting party may also be questioned by Members 
and other parties. 

6. The Chair will ask the Licensing Officers present whether they wish to comment.  
If an Officer makes comment they may be questioned.

7. The parties are invited to make closing statements.

8. The Chair will invite the Committee to move into private session to enable the 
Members to deliberate in private.  The Committee will reconvene publicly if 
clarification of evidence is required and/or legal advice is required. The 
Committee may retire to a private room, or alternatively require vacation of the 
meeting room by all other persons.

9. Whilst in deliberation the Committee will be accompanied by Legal and 
Democratic Service Officers for the purpose of assisting them in drafting their 
reasoning for the decision.

10.The Committee will reconvene the meeting and the Chair will announce the 
Committee’s decision with reasons and advise that the decision will be released 
in writing within the statutory time limits.

Page 129



PLEASE NOTE:

 Where the Committee considers it necessary the procedure may be varied.

 In circumstances where a party fails to attend the Committee will consider 
whether to proceed in absence or defer to the next meeting. Should a matter be 
deferred the deferral notice will state that the matter may proceed in a party’s 
absence on the next occasion. In deciding whether to proceed all notices, 
communications and representations will be considered.

 Only in exceptional circumstances will the Committee take account of 
additional late documentary or other information and will be at the discretion of 
the Chair and on notice to all the other parties.  No new representations will be 
allowed at the hearing.

 The Committee will disregard all information or representations considered 
irrelevant.

 The hearing will take the form of a discussion. The Committee will allow parties to 
the proceedings to ask questions. Formal cross examination will be discouraged 
and, should they be necessary, supplementary questions allowed for clarification 
purposes only.

 Parties will have an equal amount of time to present their cases. Whilst time limits 
are at the Chair’s discretion, in the interests of cost and efficiency, presentations 
will not normally exceed twenty minutes to include summarising the case. Time 
limits will not include the time taken for questions. 

N.B.
1.  Where there is more than one party making relevant representations the 

time allocated will be split between those parties.
2. Where several parties are making the same or similar representations it is 

suggested that one representative is appointed to avoid duplication and to 
make the most efficient use of the allocated time. 

3. Where an objection is made by an association or local residents group, a 
duly authorised person – as notified to the Licensing authority – may 
speak on behalf of that association or local residents group. 

 The Chair may request that persons behaving in a disruptive manner should 
leave the hearing and their return refused, or allowed subject to conditions.  An 
excluded person is however, entitled to submit the information they would have 
been entitled to present had they not been excluded.

 Bath & North East Somerset Council is committed to taking decisions in an 
honest, accountable and transparent fashion. On occasion however, it may be 
necessary to exclude members of the press and public pursuant to the Local 
Government Act 1972 Schedule 12 (a). In those circumstances reasons for such 
decisions will be given.

 If a person has special needs regarding access, hearing or vision, this should be 
brought to the Licensing Authority’s attention prior to the hearing so that 
reasonable adjustments may be made. 

Page 130



Page 131

Agenda Item 12



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



Page 149



Page 150



Page 151



Page 152



Page 153



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158


	Agenda
	5 MINUTES: 25 OCTOBER 2018
	6 TAXI VEHICLE PROCEDURE
	HCPHV Proprietors procedure

	7 CONSIDERATION OF VEHICLE SUITABILITY TO BE LICENSED AS A PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE
	LGA exemption paper 1958 DEC 18
	REPORT PHV 1958 Annexes

	8 CONSIDERATION OF VEHICLE SUITABILITY TO BE LICENSED AS A PRIVATE HIRE VEHICLE
	LGA exemption paper 1960
	REPORT PHV APPLICATION DEC 1960 18 Annexes

	9 LICENSING ACT PROCEDURE
	Licensing act new or var procedure

	10 APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE FOR PUB IN THE PARK, ROYAL VICTORIA PARK, MARLBOROUGH LANE, BATH BA1 2NQ
	11 STREET TRADING PROCEDURE
	Licensing Sub Committee Miscellaneous procedure

	12 APPLICATION TO CREATE A STREET TRADING PITCH (141-148) - NEW ORCHARD STREET BATH

